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From: "Heiga ZEN (Byung Ha CHUN)" <zen@ics.nitech.ac.jp>
To: Joe Picone <picone@CAVS.MsState.Edu>
Date: 3/1/2006 5:13:24 AM
Subject: Re: permission to reuse a figure from your Eurospeech'2003 paper

Dear Dr. Picone,

Joe Picone wrote:

> I have written a book chapter on kernel methods in speech recognition.
> I have extensively referenced your work on KPCA in this chapter, and
> enjoyed reading the attached paper. I would like to reuse the first
> figure in this paper in my chapter (Figure 1: Simplified overview of
> KPCA), with a suitable acknowledgment to your publication.
> 
> If you are agreeable, please reply to this message stating such. Your
> reply will serve as a record of your agreement.

No problem, the authors agreed to reuse this figure in your book.
Thank you very much for referring.

Best regards,

Heiga Zen(Byung Ha Chun)

CC: <amaro@ics.nitech.ac.jp>, <chiyomi@ics.nitech.ac.jp>, <kitamura@ics.nitech.ac.jp>, 
<nankaku@ics.nitech.ac.jp>, <tokuda@ics.nitech.ac.jp>


